“ln s . rem"‘ M‘ ;.
new york 23, . y. * judson 2-7000

Gotham broadcasting corporation
December L, 1959

Mr., Edward Davidowitz

District Attomey's Office
J 155 Leanard Street

New York, New York

Dear Mr. Davidowitzs:

Pursuant to your request, I am enclosing all files
containing correspondence relating to the relationship
of Mr. Alan Freed and Radio Station WINS. As we
discussed yesterday, some of these files may not be
pertinent to the case in point but I wanted you to
have everything we have available.

As I stated to you all amount were paid directly to
Alan Freed and not to a corporation or to a third
party. We are still trying to ascertain who the
producers and engineers were by name. Our files on
this are in storage and are being examined at this
time. As you suggested, we will cover the period
of late '57 and early '58 in this matter. I should
be able to get this information to you very early
next week.

Please be assured that we are most happy and willing
to cooperate with you to the fullest extent in this
matter.

arold Anderson
General Manager
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